12/24/2018 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Fwd: Payroll/ Michael Williams

Al 1T

j ;CrObat Johanna Blakely <johanna@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

outsourcing
Your Hospirality Stafling Profossionals

Fwd: Payroll/ Michael Williams

1 message

Andrew Torrance <atorrance@foxhallresort.com> Mon, Dec 24, 2018 at 10:54 AM

To: "atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----=----

From: Andrew Torrance <ztorrance@foxhaliresort.com>
Date: Mon, Dec 24, 2018 at 10:50 AM

Subject: Fwd: Payroll/ Michael Williams

To: Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

---------- Forwarded message --------- —
From: Michael Williams <mikewilliams_44@yzahoo.com>

Date: Mon, Dec 24, 2018 at 10:34 AM

Subject: Payroll/ Michael Williams

To: <atorrance@foxhallresort.com>, <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Michael R. Williams

Fox Hall Resort & Sporting Club é\%
Wed-12/19—-8:00a-4:00p %
Thurs-12/20—9:00a-3:30p(day of gas leak)

Fri-12/21——-9:00a-8:00p

Sat-12/22——12:00p-10p

Sun-12/23—— 8:00a-3:30p

il AT&T = 10:49 AM 4 83% =)

£ Tonya >

Hello Chef....my B I
hours are: o T2
Friday

4:30pm-10:00pm

Saturday

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1f3af74516&view=ptdsearch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16207492188470249788&simpl=msg-f%3A162074921894...
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12/24/2018 Acrobat Outsourcmg Mail - Fwd: Payrollf Michael Williams

E

: ”_12 OOpm ’IO OO’"
;Sunday o
8:00am- 3 SOpm __
‘| put them on the |
_board also.... -I
'_hope you feel
better and have a
‘Merry Christmas

Cr:rrmfua}'w H. Toxn.\?.::r
Dumgorow
FELS
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